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From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 7:28 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Layne Pendleton-Baker; Jason Henness; Emily Frey; Terry Malay; Justin Hogue; Carolina
Rook; Nicole Necas

Subject: Permission to Apply: EASA block grant

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like permission to apply for grant funding from the Oregon Health Authority for the Early Assessment and
Support Alliance (EASA) block grant for $6,050. While these funds are not included in Health and Human Services 2022-
2023 Adopted Budget, we have sufficient budget authority.

The EASA program provides information and support to young people experiencing symptoms of psychosis for the first
time.

If approved and awarded, the funds are to help cover the cost of accessing additional services and supports not provided
by YCHHS. This includes obtaining specialty evaluations like Neuropsychiatric assessments, access to health and
wellness activities that may have admission costs or membership fees, and other resources to meet basic needs (food,
shelter, clothing, transportation).

Carolina and Nicole, please place this request on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda
language:

“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee to apply for $6,050 in funding from the Oregon Health Authority for the Early
Assessment and Support Alliance (EASA) block grant.”

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yambhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128

Phone: 503-434-7525 | Cell: 971-312-2421 |Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us
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This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading, disclosure
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